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Burnett, James

From: Planning Comments (SMDC)
Subject: FW: Hurst Quarry 

 
 
 

From: Preece, Mark  
Sent: 09 May 2017 09:32 
To: Faye Davies 
Cc: Jane Curley; Arne Swithenbank; Massey, Steven 
Subject: RE: Hurst Quarry  
 
Faye, 
 
Given that a full invertebrate survey  is recommended, and that there are a range of habitats that could support 
invertebrate communities I think an invertebrate survey is advisable at the outline stage. There needs to be 
sufficient survey information available to be able to determine the application. 
 
If the site is of significant importance for invertebrates it may qualify for inclusion as an Local Wildlife Site  on 
grounds of invertebrate value see: 
http://www.staffs‐ecology.org.uk/html2015/images/1/17/Staffordshire_SBI_Guidelines.pdf 
 
The location or population size of invertebrate communities could influence whether building is appropriate or 
feasible at all. 
 
Regards 
 
Mark 
 
 

Mark Preece 
Client Officer (Country Parks/ Ecology Advice) 
Operational Services 
 
Staffordshire Moorlands District Council       High Peak Borough Council  
Stockwell Street                                                        Market Place 
Leek                                                                                Buxton 
Staffordshire                                                               Derbyshire                                                     
ST137HU                                                                       SK176EL 

 
Telephone: 0345 605 3010 ext 4512 
Mobile:       07872419113 
Email:              mark.preece@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 
Web sites:     www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk         www.highpeak.gov.uk 
 
 
 

From: Faye Davies [mailto:Faye@ces-ecology.co.uk]  
Sent: 08 May 2017 16:58 
To: Preece, Mark 
Cc: Matt Lawton 
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Subject: Hurst Quarry  
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon Mark  
 
You may recall that we met on site at Hurst Quarry last year to discuss the ecological surveys that we had already 
completed and what other surveys may be required in order for a detailed application to be submitted. As you may 
recall the site was considered suitable for a range of invertebrate species and we subsequently commissioned Andy 
Jukes to conduct a walkover assessment. He recommended that a full survey be conducted and we included this 
recommendation within a revised EP1 survey report. At the time of writing the EP1 report our client was hopeful 
that the LPA would be minded to approve the scheme and were therefore intending on submitting a detailed 
application. However, our client has since opted to submit an outline application. I was therefore hoping that you 
would be able to clarify whether or not you would require detailed invertebrate survey for the outline application 
(which is under consideration at the moment) or if this could be addressed as part of a reserved matters application? 
If a survey is needed for the outline application then it will need begin very soon. It was my understanding that such 
a survey would only be needed for a detailed application, given that there is sufficient scope within the site to 
mitigate and compensate for invertebrates and so the principal of development at the proposed scale could be 
supported.  
 
Given the time constraints of the invertebrate survey, I would appreciate it if you could contact me or my colleague 
Matt (cc’d) to discuss as soon as possible.  
 
Kind regards  
 
 
 
Faye Davies BSc (Hons) MSc MCIEEM 
Consultancy Manager 
www.ces‐ecology.co.uk  
01948 820229 
07972513714 
 

It’s great  crested newt survey season. Call us today to discuss your 
project  and avoid unnecessary delays. 

 
 
Cheshire  Ecological Services Ltd., Bickley Hall Farm, Bickley, Malpas, Cheshire SY14 8EF. Tel: 01948 820229 
A company  limited by guarantee. Registered in England Company Registration No: 2623356 

 Please consider the environment ‐ do you really need to print this email? 
 
This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Cheshire Ecological Services. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this
email in error. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Cheshire Ecological Services accepts no liability for any damage 
caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 

 
 
 
 

 

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen. 
 
This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, privileged or confidential material and should be handled 
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If 
you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in 
accordance with relevant legislation. 
 
If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The Council may be required to disclose this 
email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
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